MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2-4

The recommendation from Supervisor Jeffries regarding Appointment of Nick
Leinen to the El Sobrante Landfill Citizen Oversight Committee, is deleted from the
~ agenda for Tuesday, March 19, 2013,
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Harper-lhem, Kecia

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Morning Kecia,

Bautista, Elena

Monday, March 18, 2013 11:14 AM
Harper-lhem, Kecia

Barton, Karen; Justus, Kerstin

Per Kevin's Request: Item 2.4

High

We just had a staff meeting and Kevin has decided to pull item 2-4 from tomorrow’s agenda. Subject:

Appointment of Nick Leinen to the El Sobrante Landfill Citizen Oversight Committee.

Also, staff noticed that item 2-13 was not available online. However when I printed your revised agenda from

your email item 2-13 was

Thank you Kecia. Please call or email me if you have any questions .

Sincerely,

Elena H. Bautista
Board Assistant to
Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

visible.

1st District, Riverside County

951-955-1010



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Supervisor Kevin Jeffries SUBMITTAL DATE: March 19, 2013 \

SUBJECT: COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS ACTION
RECOMMENDED MOTION: The Board of Supervisors appoint a member to:
Committee, Commission, or Board: El Sobrante Landfill Citizen Oversight Committee
Type of Nomination: 1% District
Member: Name: Nick Leinen
Address: 10060 Dawson Canyon
Corona, CA 92883

Telephone: 951-677-6102
Email: nickl@gailmaterials.net

Replaces: Michelle Randall
Date Posted or Expired:

Term of Appointment: March 19, 2013 and until June 30, 2015.
Full underlying term is two (2) years ending 6/30/15

BACKGROUND/APPOINTEE INFORMATION:
Supervisor Jeffries recommends the appointment of Nick Leinen to the El Sobrante Landfill

Citizen Oversight Committee.

Kevin Jeffries
Supervisor, 1% District
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